
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

2BE-GOO1520 trenching proposal
Merle Keefe <mkeefe@sabinagoldsilver.com> Mon, Jun 17, 2019 at 4:57 PM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>,
"bridget.campbell@canada.ca" <bridget.campbell@canada.ca>, Matthew Pickard
<mpickard@sabinagoldsilver.com>

Hello Richard,

 

Following a conversation with CIRNAC, where we discussed the comment raised in their June 13, 2019
correspondence, Sabina confirmed that the waste water monitoring program outlined in Sabina’s Trenching
Application (2BE-GOO1520) will consist of daily visual inspection for evaluation of suspended sediments (i.e.
murkiness) and confirmation of gravity separation. Should efficient settling not occur, and additional mitigation
measures be required, the rinse water will not be discharged to the receiving environment and instead
redirected to Sabina’s existing cuttings sump and excavation.  

 

CIRNAC have been copied on this response for confirmation.

 

Thanks,

Merle

 

 

Merle Keefe, EIT

Manager, Environmental Permitting

Sabina Gold & Silver Corp.

Office: (604) 998-4190

Mobile: (604) 240-6619

Email: mkeefe@sabinagoldsilver.com

 

 

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> 
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 3:35 PM
To: Merle Keefe <mkeefe@sabinagoldsilver.com>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>; Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>
Subject: Re: 2BE-GOO1520 trenching proposal
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Good afternoon Merle,

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]

This email is intended only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may be privileged and
confidential.
Unauthorised use or disclosure is prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please advise me immediately
and delete the original message. 
This message may have been altered without your or our knowledge and the sender does not accept any
liability for any errors or omissions in the message.

Ce courriel est confidentiel et protégé. L'expéditeur ne renonce pas aux droits et obligations qui s'y
rapportent. 
Toute diffusion, utilisation ou copie de ce message ou des renseignements qu'il contient par une personne
autre que le (les) destinataire(s) désigné(s) est interdite.
Si vous recevez ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement, par retour de courriel ou par un
autre moyen.
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